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7. DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
Excellent [} Goed [} Fair [C] Deteriorated ] Ruins [} Unexposed
CoNDITION | ad
(Check One) (Check One)
[ Altered q Unaltered ] Moved w Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

First church on site, built approximately 1708, measured 40 feet Tong
by 25 feet wide. In 1733 itwas altered and enlarged to a cruciform shape
of 40 feet Tong by 52 feet wide with a chancel of 12 feet deep and 24 feet
wide. This building was destroyed by fire in 1764 and probably rebuilt
the same year.

Exterior: Present building dates from 1764 and is cruciform in shape.
Main entrance is at the west end of the building at the base of the cross.
Facade consists of a six-panel double door. In the gable is a clear glass
oculus with mullions. Facades of the nave consist of three 12/12 double
sashed windows to each side, surmounted by semicircular fan windows. The
sides of the transepts have the same type windows as does the nave: one
window to a side and a total of four. The gable ends of the transept match
the facade of the base of the nave. The chancel contains a single 12/12
window with a semicircular window to either side; the chancel facade consist
of a centrally-placed, but raised, semicircular window. Quoins.are located
on all outer corners. The cornice at the eaves is denticulated.

Interior: A central aisle runs from entrance to chancel and intersects
a front aisle which runs from one transept door to the other at the altar.
The floor is paved with unglazed square tiles. Ceiling has elliptical vault-
ing with carved moulding.at the base. To either side of the entrance are
enclosed staircases extending to a small gallery above the main entrance.
Pews are three-panelled and boxed with doors, probably original. Reredos,
pulpit, altar rail, kneeling stand probably date from the early 19th Century.
Altar rail is supported by unique cast-iron balustrade; rail of pulpit, which
Tacks a sounding board, is supported by a wrought iron balustrade. Walls
have four commemorative tablets: two of these are early 19th Century; the
other two are contemporary. Above the chancel window is a cherub, probably
dating from the 19th Century.

Surroundings: Building endangered by commercialization and urban
expansion ajong South Carolina Highway 61. Nomination includes cemetery and

church school building.
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IGNIFICANCE

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate)
] Pre-Columbian| ] 16th Century X 18th Century [[] 20th Century
] ¥5th Century ] 17th Century (3 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATELS) (If Applicable and Known) 1706, 1733, 1764

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

Abor iginal X1 Education [j Political [0 Urban Planning
[] Prehistoric [} Engineering [[] Religion/Phi- K) Other (specify)
(] Historie O] Industry losophy Black History
{3 Agriculture ] Invention [C] Science
X1 Architecture ] Landscape [] Sculpture
3 Art Architecture X Ssocial/Human-
] Commerce (O Literature itarian
[J Communications ] Military {71 Theater
[} Conservation [ Music {7} Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecture: Building maintains the architectural integrity of a rural
colonial parish church of the 1760s. Use of cast and wrought iron in balus-
trade of altar rail and pulpit is unique.

Black History and Education: Church was involved in early efforts (1713
to educate and Christianize slaves of the various members of the church.

Political: With the passage of the Church Act in 1706 by the Colonial
South Carolina Assembly, this church became one of the administrative centers
of colonial government, serving as a place where proclamations and public
notices were read and posted; vital statistics in the form of marriages,
births, baptisms, deaths and burials were recorded; poor relief was dispenseq
and destitute orphans were apprenticed.

Social/Humanitarian: On several occasions, the church raised money to
be contributed to the settlement of the Colony of Georgia and for the relief
of sufferers from the fire of Charleston in 1740.
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Charleston South Carolina 045

512- STATE LIAISON OFFICER CERTIFICATION NATIONAL REGISTER VERIFICATION

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set ﬁﬂ/[ﬁ# // ﬁM Y. da

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended - o

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.

BooCauG Jave

level of significance of this nomx
National []] tate Local Professional Geirvices

Date OCT i 5 ]973
Name f \ZM -

Charles E. Lee ATTEST:

Title __Director, South Carol1na
Department of Archives and Histor
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